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RE: TOnnn D'wMON Ty8n Myl NOXY

From: "2 5X'M 17T [mailto:shabiy@moc.gov.il]
Sent: Sunday, September 18, 2016 11:15 AM

To: TelecomNews

Cc: " SX'N' 1T ;NYpPNN Tiwn NMNAT
Subject: Re: TIwnnNN D190 TYY¥A MV NOXY
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From: N/pnNin TN NN [mailto:dovrut@moc.gov.il]
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2016 2:17 PM

To: 'aviw@telecomnews.co.il'

Cc: "2 SX'N' 17T

Subject: RE: T\&nnn D'wN9ON Ty8N 1My NOXY

From: TelecomNews [mailto:AviW@telecomnews.co.il]
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 9:54 AM

To: NMYpNN TN NMNAIT

Subject: RE: TO&nnn D'wNM9ON Ty8N 1My NOXY

From: N/pnNin TN NN [mailto:dovrut@moc.gov.il]
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2016 9:30 AM

To: DM "X

Subject: FW: TO&/nnn D190 V8N My2 noxY
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From: TelecomNews [mailto:AviW@telecomnews.co.il]
Sent: Sunday, September 4, 2016 3:05 PM
To: "2 HX'N' 1"7T (shabiy@moc.gov.il)
Cc: N"MwpNN Tiwn MMt
Subject: 7NN D190 TYNA MV NOXY
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Avi Weiss, M.Sc.
Editor-in-Chief

TelecomNews

Israel High-Tech News
AviW@TelecomNews.co.il
972-54-4660805

Web: www.TelecomNews.co.il
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